SR October 11, 2012 12:23 PM

To: Tony Russo <tony@capolicy.com>, Jeff Miller <jmiller@capconstrat.com>
FW: Proposition 32

FYI - we’ll let you know if we hear anything back.

From:

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 12:01 PM
To:

Subject: Fwd: Proposition 32

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: QS

Date: October 11,2012, 11:58:10 AMPDT

To: "KochC@kochind.com" <KochC@mkochind.com>
Subject: Proposition 32

Hi Charles, I've called you several times this morning to talk to you about proposition 32 here in California. It will be a
big deal in California but I think also for the nation if we get this prop passed. We think to get over the top we need to
get to a target of 65 million. We are at 58 million now. I have committed an additional 2 million today making my total
commitment of 7 million. It would be great if you could support the final effort with several million.

| 1 must tell you that Sean Noble from your group has been immensely helpful in our efforts. Thanks for any
consideration. I look forward to seeing you on a golf course — probably after the election.

Regards"Gillimm

Sent from my phone

MILLER 00555



